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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 1:42 PM

To: Wahhong motors & credit pte ltd; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ***SPAM***  RE: SKX 2460K DOA : 03/02/2020

Dear Victor, 

 

 Sent to Sompo insurance 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-

25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Wahhong motors & credit pte ltd <motor@wahhong.sg> 

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 10:21 AM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: ***SPAM*** RE: SKX 2460K DOA : 03/02/2020 

 

Hi Rasul 

 

LOD sent to who? 

 

 

On 2020-05-12 10:15, Rasul (LKKAuto) wrote: 

> Hi Victor, 

>  

> Kindly confirm 

>  

> Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should  

> be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in  

> softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

>  

> Best Regards, 

>  

> RASUL | Assessor 

>  

> LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

>  

> Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

>  

> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

>  

> _SAVE THE EARTH. PRINT ONLY WHEN NECESSARY._ 

>  

> FROM: Rasul (LKKAuto) 
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> SENT: Monday, 11 May, 2020 4:18 PM 

> TO: Wahhong motors & credit pte ltd 

> SUBJECT: SKX 2460K DOA : 03/02/2020 

>  

> Hi victor, 

>  

> Refer to attachment, 

>  

> Finalised amount $ 550 / 2 days of lump sum repair 

>  

> Kindy confirm 

>  

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

 

-- 

Thank You and Best Regards, 

 

Victor Seng 

Claims 

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD 

ROC:199806235M 

ENTERPRISE HUB 

38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST 

#01-57 S(608581) 

Tel:(65)67737377 

HP :(65)87784848 

Website: www.wahhong.sg 

Mail   : motor@wahhong.sg 


